

## Young M. Park

---

**SKADDEN, ARPS, SLATE, MEACHER & FLOM LLP**, Boston, MA Sep. 2006 – Current  
*Counsel – Executive Compensation and Employee Benefits Department*

**CRAVATH, SWAINE & MOORE LLP**, New York, NY Dec. 2001 – May 2006  
*Associate Tax Attorney – Employee Benefits and Executive Compensation Group*

**MORGAN LEWIS & BOCKIUS LLP**, New York, NY Summer 1999, Sep. 2000 – Nov. 2001  
*Associate Attorney – Employee Benefits and Executive Compensation Department*

### PRIMARY LEGAL PRACTICE ACTIVITIES

#### **Corporate Transactions**

Draft and negotiate employee/executive compensation provisions in transaction agreements. Prepare clients and bankers with respect to employee/executive compensation matters in all stages of contemplated transactions (*e.g.*, diligence, presentations, tax and equity analysis, etc.). Represent buyer, target, adviser or management in a multitude of public and private, U.S. and international transactions. Experience with initial public offerings and bankruptcy reorganizations.

#### **Executive and Director Compensation**

Handle all issues with respect to executive and director compensation arrangements, including tax analysis and tax planning with respect to equity and cash-based plans. Also, draft employment agreements, plan documents and SEC-related disclosures.

#### **Publication**

Contributing author to *Section 409A Handbook* published by BNA Books.

### EDUCATION

**BOSTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW**, Boston, MA J.D., 1997 – 2000

**PRINCETON UNIVERSITY**, Princeton, NJ A.B. East Asian Studies, 1990 – 1994

### OTHER EXPERIENCES

**BOSTON UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW**, Boston, MA Sep. 2012 – Current  
*Lecturer in Law – Transactional Law Program*  
*Instructor – First Year Writing Program (2012-2013)*

**FRIENDS OF PRINCETON TRACK**, Princeton, NJ 2000 – Current  
*Board Member – Communications Chair*; Distribute weekly communications on competitions, results and alumni events. Engage in annual fund raising.

**WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION**, Tokyo Medical College, Tokyo, Japan, Jul. 1994 – Jul. 1995  
*Research Associate*; Liaise between Tokyo Medical College and WHO/International Olympic Committee.